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15th December 2021 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 211203.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
Under the Freedom of Information Act I would like to request the following 
information. 
 
- How many motor vehicles does the ambulance service operate as of 
December 2021? Please provide this figure broken down by vehicle type (e.g. 
car, motorcycle, etc.). 
 

Motor vehicle Qty 

Large van over 3.5tonne 464 

Small van under 3.5tonne 41 

Cars 136 

Motorcycles 0 

 
- How many electric motor vehicles and hybrid motor vehicles does the 
ambulance service operate as of December 2021? Please provide details for 
electric and hybrid as separate figures. 
 
The Trust currently doesn’t operate any full electric motor vehicles 
Currently the Trust operates 15 hybrid vehicles. 
 
- Does the ambulance service have plans to increase the number of electric 
vehicles it operates? If so, please provide an outline of these plans. This could 
be in the form of strategy documents or target numbers of electric vehicles by 
a certain year, for example. 
 
The Trust is currently reviewing its “Green plan”, what vehicles will be used in the 
future and the implications this will create including our estates, infrastructure & fleet 
size requirement 
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- How much (in £pounds) does the ambulance service estimate it will cost to 
replace its entire fleet with electric vehicles? 
 

The Trust is currently reviewing its “Green plan”, what vehicles will be used in the 
future and the implications this will create including our estates, infrastructure & fleet 
size requirements. 
 

I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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